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The Question Will be put down for -- 09/03/2021

Dated. 24 | Feblomo

Answer on the Ministry Department -- Corporate Affairs( CRA)

Impact of the COVID-19 situation on various sectors
Dr. Fauzia Khan: Will the Minister of Corporate Affairs be pleased to
state

(a) whether Government has conducted any study on the impact of the
COVID 19 - Corona Virus pandemic in various sectors;

(b) if so, the number of labourers and officials in major sectors
including Information Technology who have lost their jobs during the
current year; and

(c) the measures taken/being taken by the Government to improve the
situation?
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Re: Rajya Sabha Provisionally admitted question diary no.U2691, U81 for /| (g
09.03.2021-Reg. A

From : Radha Jaisimha <radha@cmet.gov.in> Thu, Mar 04, 2021 06:19 PM

Subject : Re: Rajya Sabha Provisionally admitted question 221 attachment

diary no.U2691, U81 for 09.03.2021-Reg.
To : Devender Pal <devender.pal67@meity.gov.in>
Cc : bbkale.cmet <bbkale@cmet.gov.in>, vnshete.cmet

<vnshete@cmet.gov.in>
Dear Sir,
| am directed to convey a nil reply to the above question referred in the attachment.
With regards,

Radha Jaisimha
Registrar, C-MET

From: "Devender Pal" <devender.pal67 @meity.gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 12:23:41 PM

Subject: Rajya Sabha Provisionally admitted question diary no.U2691, U81 for
09.03.2021-Reg.

Dear Sir/Madam
Reference trailing mail. It is requested to direct the concerned officer to provide the
inputs even if NIL immediately for onward transmission to the M/o Corporate Affairs and

the Question has been admitted. for answer on 09th March, 2021.

Regards
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